

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Our ref: SSI-10055-PA-162

Malcolm Clark – Project Director

Inland Rail Pty Ltd

via Major Projects Portal

27 February 2026

Attention: Ian Irwin, Environment Manager

---

**Inland Rail – Albury to Illabo (SSI-10055) – Approval of Flood Design Report, Pearson Street Bridge E43**

Dear Mr Clark,

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Flood Design Report – Pearson Street Bridge (the Report), revision 0, dated 13 February 2026 as required by Condition E43 of the SSI-10055 project approval.

I note that the Report:

- demonstrates that the flood design that is the subject of the Report meets the flood criteria described in Condition E42;
- has been endorsed by the approved independent peer reviewer as required by Condition E41; and
- has been developed in consultation with agencies required by Condition E41, and there are no outstanding comments.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Report under Condition E43.

If you wish to discuss this, please contact Scott Cooper, Senior Planner, or myself.

Yours sincerely,



**Alexander Scott**

**Director**

**Freight Assessments**

As nominee of the Planning Secretary